COMMISSIONER DAWN BUCKINGHAM, M.D.
November 21, 2023

The Honorable Sydney Murphy VIA EMAIL: sydney.murphy(@co.polk.tx.us
County Judge

Polk County

101 West Church Street

Livingston, Texas 77351

Re: Notice of Eligibility — Regional Mitigation Program Application 2022-100123-RMP
Dear Judge Murphy:
Thank you for applying to the Regional Mitigation Program. The Texas General Land Office (GLO) has

reviewed the Polk County State MID application and determined it to be eligible for Community
Development Block Grant Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) funding for the following projects:

Project Title: MLK Road
CDBG-MIT Amount: $428,244.68

Project Title: Union Springs Road
CDBG-MIT Amount: $533,226.06

Project Title: Damascus Stryker WSC
CDBG-MIT Amount: $215,625.00

Project Title: Dallardsville WSC
CDBG-MIT Amount: $410,904.26

This notice of eligibility confirms that the identified project is eligible for CDBG-MIT funding. However,
prior to executing a contract for this award, the following items must be addressed:

e Dallardsville WSC: Corrected survey list and survey tabulation form, updated Race and
Ethnicity/Gender Calculator, and updated survey map and census map that follow the application
guidelines

e Damascus Stryker WSC: Updated survey questionnaires, survey list, survey tabulation form and
updated Race and Ethnicity/Gender Calculator

Upon satisfactory completion of the items identified, this application will move forward to the contracting
phase.

Contract documents will be emailed via DocuSign for execution, followed by a contract Kickoff
Workshop. A GLO Grant Manager will be assigned to assist you in meeting program requirements and
the terms of your executed Subrecipient Agreement.
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The GLO is dedicated to facilitating successful implementation and completion of your Regional
Mitigation Program application project. If you have any immediate questions regarding this notice, you
may contact your assigned GLO Grant Manager, Kamie Fuller, at kamie fuller glo@recovery.texas.gov.

Sincerely,

Esmeralda R. Sanchez
Director of Grant Management
Community Development and Revitalization

cc: Susan Stover, Grant Administrator, David J. Waxman, Inc.
Pat Qates, Engineer, Goodwin-Lasiter-Strong
Kamie Fuller, Grant Manager, GLO
Glynis Vitanza, Manager, GLO



